

For Review: Updated Fair Hydro Plan HBN

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2017 13:10:41 -0400
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan HBN - Oct 17 2017_v1.docx (321.94 kB)

Hi Cindy

We've (well, mainly Mark) updated the Fair Hydro HBN to include a section on the Auditor's report. Given the attention on it this week, Comms is hoping to have this finalized soon (ideally could get this to them tomorrow).

Let me know if any questions or concerns

Thanks
Sarah